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Shiau Chan (LKKAuto)

From: Rasul (LKKAuto)
Sent: Friday, 16 June 2023 9:17 AM
To: SUR; CS A Team
Subject: FW: post inspection photo for SG5906S

  

From: thomas@boxfresh.com.sg <thomas@boxfresh.com.sg> 
Sent: Friday, 16 June 2023 9:16:46 am (UTC+08:00) Kuala Lumpur, Singapore 
To: Rasul (LKKAuto) <Rasul@lkkauto.com> 
Cc: kmeu@boxfresh.com.sg <kmeu@boxfresh.com.sg>; 'Eu carrie' <carrie@boxfresh.com.sg>; karine@boxfresh.com.sg 
<karine@boxfresh.com.sg>; alex@boxfresh.com.sg <alex@boxfresh.com.sg>; tan@boxfresh.com.sg 
<tan@boxfresh.com.sg> 
Subject: RE: post inspection photo for SG5906S 

Noted with thanks 
  
We will work with this figure. 
  
Regards 
  

From: Rasul (LKKAuto) <Rasul@lkkauto.com>  
Sent: Friday, June 16, 2023 9:15 AM 
To: thomas@boxfresh.com.sg 
Subject: Re: post inspection photo for SG5906S 
  

Hi Mr Thomas, 

  

We will be advising our principal a cost of repair P/P $1,267.06 /- with 01 day of repair 

before GST, subject to their approval. 

  

  

Best Regards,  

Rasul | Assessor  

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd  

Phone: 6256-3561 | email: Rasul@lkkauto.com | fax: 6841-4315  

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933)  
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The linked image cannot be displayed.  The file may have been moved, renamed, or deleted. Verify that the link points to the correct  
file and location.

Save the Earth. Print only when necessary.  

  

From: thomas@boxfresh.com.sg <thomas@boxfresh.com.sg> 
Sent: Thursday, 15 June 2023 3:42 pm 
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
  
Dear Rasul 
  
As spoken, kindly expedite on the final COR as the photo was sent in Mar 23 
  
Thanks and regards 
  

From: thomas@boxfresh.com.sg <thomas@boxfresh.com.sg>  
Sent: Tuesday, March 28, 2023 3:08 PM 
To: 'Rasul (LKKAuto)' <Rasul@lkkauto.com> 
Cc: 'kmeu@boxfresh.com.sg' <kmeu@boxfresh.com.sg>; 'karine@boxfresh.com.sg' <karine@boxfresh.com.sg>; 'Eu 
carrie (carrie@boxfresh.com.sg)' <carrie@boxfresh.com.sg>; 'alex@boxfresh.com.sg' <alex@boxfresh.com.sg> 
Subject: post inspection photo for SG5906S 
  
Dear Rasul 
  
As requested , sending you the post inspection photo that was sent to your phone 
  
Regards 


